Lower Moreland Township
MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday July 12, 2021 at 7:00PM

DATE: June 28, 2021

21-02 The application of Eric Alexander Rohtla, Jr., 2411 Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA
19006 who seeks permission to make alterations to the dwelling which includes closure of a
sun room:

I.  All existing vinyl siding and the exterior on the converted sun room will be white vinyl
siding. It is the same style siding on the house currently has with the exception that the
color will change from green to white.

II.  The roof of the entire house will be replaced from red to gray color. The new shingles
will match the current style.

21-03 The application of the Huntingdon Valley Library, 625 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA
19006 who seek permission to make alterations and improvements to the library’s current
freestanding sign located along the Library’s Red Lion Road frontage.

Please note that due to the 4" of July Holiday, the Historic Boards regularly scheduled meeting night
will be held on July 12, 2021.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING. MASKS ARE
REQUIRED AND SOCIAL DISTANCING WILL BE PRACTICED.

cc: Board of Commissioners
Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
Eric Rohtla
Huntingdon Valley Library

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, 2.4 190:%
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615
Email: bschadegg@lower-moreland.or¢



